
From: Kevin Orcutt [mailto:korcutt@zoomtown.com]  

Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2014 11:36 AM 
To: editor@cincy-div7.org; webmaster@cincy-div7.org 

Cc: Bob Shreve; Kerka Randy 
Subject: Missing videos/DVD from the Division 7's Video Library 

 

Hello Gents, 

                Here is a list of the currently "MISSING" items from our collection.  I was hoping that we could maybe list these 

in the next couple of issues of the OilCan and also place this list up on the Website…  As a friendly reminder to our 

members to look through their stuff at home and maybe find them! ☺ 

 

Here ya go: 

 

AWOL 

In or Out Type Title Number 

AWOL DVD DPB: Volume 6 31 

AWOL DVD Easy Secnery from Start to Finish 38 

AWOL DVD GT&I: Grand Trunk Series Vol 2 62 

AWOL DVD ToNA 23&24 Steam Winter / Steam Autumn 111 

AWOL DVD UP Challenger 3985 119 

AWOL VCR Algoma Central Tour Trains 4 

AWOL VCR ASRJ: The Canadian Rockies 9 

AWOL VCR Colorado Narrow Gauge 17 

AWOL VCR GARJ: Train Rides Vol 1 & 2 55 

AWOL VCR Love Those Trains 65 

AWOL VCR TM: Finishing Your Scenery Dave Frary 102 

AWOL VCR TM: Rocks & Basic Scenery Made Easy 103 

 

Thanks in advance, 

 

Kevin Orcutt 

236 Triple Crown Drive 

Lebanon, Oh 45036 

(513) 934-4096 (home) 

(513) 850-1335 (cell) 

korcutt@zoomtown.com 


